
 

 
WEST / CENTRAL AREA COMMITTEE 

Chair: Councillor Simon Kightley 

 
 

 
i 

AGENDA  
 
To:   Councillors Kightley (Chair), Bick (Vice-Chair), Cantrill, Dixon, Hipkin, Reid, 

Rosenstiel, Smith, Zmura,  
 
Co-opted non-voting members:  
County Councillors: Brooks-Gordon (Castle), Nethsingha (Newnham) and  
Whitebread (Market)  
 

Despatched: Wednesday, 15 September 2010 
  
Date: Thursday, 23 September 2010 
Time: 7.30 pm 
Venue: The Small Hall, Guildhall, Cambridge  
Contact:  Glenn Burgess Direct Dial:  01223 457169 
 

AGENDA 
1   APOLOGIES  

  

2    DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 

 Members of the committee are asked to declare any interests in the items 
on the agenda. In the case of any doubt, the advice of the Head of Legal 
should be sought before the meeting. 
   

3   ENVIRONMENTAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAMME:  
MIDSUMMERCOMMON & JESUS GREEN TREE PLANTING SCHEME -  
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 
ii 

INFORMATION FOR THE PUBLIC 
          

Filming, recording and photography at council meetings is allowed subject to 
certain restrictions and prior agreement from the chair of the meeting. 
Requests to film, record or photograph, whether from a media organisation or a 
member of the public, must be made to the democratic services manager at least 
three working days before the meeting. 
 
Any comments that you want to make about the way the Council is running Area 
Committees are very welcome.  Please contact the Committee Manager listed at the 
top of this agenda or complete the forms supplied at the meeting. 
 
If you would like to receive this agenda by e-mail, please contact the Committee 
Manager.  
 

 
 
Additional information for public: City Council officers can also be emailed 
firstname.lastname@cambridge.gov.uk 
 
Information (including contact details) of the Members of the City Council can 
be found from this page:  
http://www.cambridge.gov.uk/ccm/navigation/about-the-council/councillors/  
 
 



CAMBRIDGE CITY COUNCIL Agenda Item

Report by: Head of Streets and Open Spaces

To: West/Central Area Committee 23 September 2010

Wards: Castle, Newnham and Market

Environmental Improvements Programme

1. DECISIONS TO BE MADE: -

!" Midsummer Common & Jesus Green Tree Planting Scheme
Decision: Whether to approve the scheme for implementation at an
estimated cost of £50,000.

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



2 EXISTING SCHEMES REQUIRING DECISIONS

2.1 Midsummer Common & Jesus Green Tree Planting Scheme
This scheme proposes to plant trees on Midsummer Common and
Jesus Green following the earlier preparation of Conservation Plans for
these spaces which identified an ageing tree population and the need to
plant for the long-term future.

The main aims of the tree planting proposals are:

!" To maintain and enhance a healthy tree stock on Midsummer
Common and Jesus Green for present and future generations;

!" Sustain and enhance the existing local historic and important
landscape character, of which the trees are a key part.

This can be achieved by introducing a long-term tree planting and
replacement strategy. By planting trees to a positive, structured layout
supported by a management plan we can ensure that future
generations will enjoy these treasured resources.

West/Central Area Committee reserved funding in 2009 within the
Environmental Improvement Programme for this scheme. Since that
time a public workshop and a public consultation have taken place to
gauge opinion on how best to approach the long term strategy of tree
replacement.

The public workshop in July produced advice and guidance from the
community groups associated with the spaces, local residents and
other organisations that have a special interest in these spaces. This
feedback, which can be found in Appendix 1 of this report, was taken
into account when developing the information that was issued as part of
a further public consultation on both the proposed planting and the
management of the spaces in the longer term. The consultation leaflet
and questionnaire can be found in Appendix 2 of this report.

The wider public consultation period was from Wednesday 25th August
to Friday 10th September. Two public exhibitions were held during this
period, the first during the afternoon of Thursday 26th August and the
second during the daytime on Saturday 4th September. Both were well
attended and successful in providing information on the proposals and
gave members of the public an opportunity to discuss them with
officers. The information was also available for comment online and at
the City Council Customer Service Centre.

Page 2



In total there were 293 responses received during the consultation
period. A summary of the questionnaire results can be found in
Appendix 3 of this report, and include responses that were received
after the formal consultation period ended.

The consultation was very useful in highlighting concerns and issues
related to the existing tree planting on Midsummer Common and Jesus
Green as well as responses to the draft proposals.

One important result of the consultation responses will be the
formulation of a detailed tree planting plan for the future, which will
ensure that a clear tree replacement strategy is in place and that future
residents of the City will also enjoy the trees on Jesus Green and
Midsummer Common.

The results of the consultation questionnaire and resulting proposals
and are summarised in the tables overleaf, including a summary of any
comments received for each question.

Page 3



M
ID
S
U
M
M
E
R
C
O
M
M
O
N
A
N
D
JE
S
U
S
G
R
E
E
T
R
E
E
P
L
A
N
T
IN
G
P
R
O
P
O
S
A
L
S

F
in
al
p
la
n
ti
n
g
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
in
re
sp
o
n
se
to
th
e
p
u
b
lic
co
n
su
lt
at
io
n
h
el
d
b
et
w
ee
n
W
ed
n
es
d
ay
25

th
A
u
g
u
st
to

F
ri
d
ay
10

th
S
ep
te
m
b
er
20
10

Q
U
E
S
T
IO
N
(r
ef
er
to

q
u
es
ti
o
n
n
ai
re
fo
r

fu
ll
q
u
es
ti
o
n
)

N
U
M
B
E
R
O
F

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
E
S

M
A
JO
R
IT
Y
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
E

R
E
S
U
L
T
IN
G
P
R
O
P
O
S
A
L

Q
ue
st
io
ns
1

R
es
po
ns
e
re
ve
al
ed
th
at
th
e
m
aj
or
ity
of
th
e

re
sp
on
se
s
w
er
e
fr
om

pr
iv
at
e
in
di
vi
du
al
s.

N
/A

Q
ue
st
io
n
2
–

M
id
su
m
m
er

C
om
m
on
ce
nt
ra
l

ar
ea
.

24
4

87
.5
%
ag
re
ed
to
ke
ep
th
e
ce
nt
ra
la
re
a
op
en
an
d

un
pl
an
te
d
to
ac
co
m
m
od
at
e
ev
en
ts
su
ch
as

m
id
su
m
m
er
fa
ir
et
c.
an
d
84
.7
%
ag
re
ed
th
at
th
e

en
tr
an
ce
s
an
d
ex
its
to
th
e
C
om
m
on
sh
ou
ld
be

id
en
tif
ie
d
w
ith
tr
ee
pl
an
tin
g.

A
d
d
it
io
n
al
tr
ee
p
la
n
ti
n
g
on

B
ut
tG
re
en
an
d
su
ch

lo
ca
tio
ns
as
th
e
pa
th
ju
nc
tio
n

at
th
e
so
ut
he
rn
en
d
of
th
e

C
ut
te
r
F
er
ry
B
rid
ge
.1

Q
ue
st
io
n
3
(A
re
a
A
)

–
M
id
su
m
m
er

C
om
m
on
riv
er
si
de

to
w
pa
th
w
es
to
ft
he

F
or
tS
t.
G
eo
rg
e.

23
4

47
.8
%
d
is
ag
re
ed
w
ith
re
m
ov
in
g
yo
un
g,
m
ix
ed

sp
ec
ie
s
tr
ee
s
to
re
pl
ac
e
w
ith
W
ill
ow
.

96
.1
%
ag
re
ed
w
ith
re
ta
in
in
g
th
e
m
at
ur
e
Lo
nd
on

P
la
ne
to
th
e
ea
st
of
th
e
Fo
rt
S
t.
G
eo
rg
e.

O
n
e
tr
ee
to
b
e
p
la
n
te
d
to

he
lp
fr
am
e
th
e
vi
ew

of
th
e

F
or
tS
t.
G
eo
rg
e
fr
om

th
e

so
ut
h.

Q
ue
st
io
n
4
(A
re
a
B
)-

M
id
su
m
m
er

C
om
m
on
riv
er
si
de

to
w
pa
th
ea
st
of
th
e

F
or
tS
t.
G
eo
rg
e.

18
4

66
.8
%
ag
re
ed
w
ith
fe
lli
ng
th
e
di
se
as
ed
,y
ou
ng

an
d
ea
rly
m
at
ur
e
m
ix
ed
sp
ec
ie
s
tr
ee
s
an
d
th
e

m
aj
or
ity
of
th
es
e
re
sp
on
de
nt
s
ag
re
ed
w
ith

re
pl
ac
in
g
th
em

w
ith
W
ill
ow

tr
ee
s
sp
ac
ed

irr
eg
ul
ar
ly
w
ith
gr
ou
ps
of
B
la
ck
P
op
la
r
be
hi
nd
.

W
ill
o
w
to
b
e
p
la
n
te
d
al
on
g

th
e
M
id
su
m
m
er
C
om
m
on

to
w
pa
th
ea
st
of
th
e
F
or
t.
S
t.

G
eo
rg
e.

1
It
sh
ou
ld
be
no
te
d
th
at
so
m
e
of
th
is
pl
an
tin
g
is
re
pl
ac
em
en
tp
la
nt
in
g
fo
r
tr
ee
s
fe
lle
d
in
20
09
.

Page 4



Q
ue
st
io
n
5
(A
re
a
C
)

–
B
ru
ns
w
ic
k

de
ve
lo
pm
en
ta
re
a.

22
8

91
.7
%
ag
re
ed
th
at
sc
re
en
in
g
E
liz
ab
et
h
W
ay
br
id
ge
an
d

th
e
B
ru
ns
w
ic
k
de
ve
lo
pm
en
ts
ite
w
ith
gr
ou
ps
of
irr
eg
ul
ar
ly

sp
ac
ed
la
rg
e
sp
ec
ie
s
tr
ee
s
w
ou
ld
be
th
e
be
st
ap
pr
oa
ch
.

G
ro
u
p
s
o
f
tr
ee
s
p
ro
p
o
se
d

to
th
e
ea
st
of
C
ut
te
r
F
er
ry

fo
ot
br
id
ge
.

Q
ue
st
io
n
6
(A
re
a
D
)

–
be
tw
ee
n
th
e

B
ru
ns
w
ic
k

de
ve
lo
pm
en
ts
ite
to

B
ru
ns
w
ic
k
W
al
k

22
2

74
.8
%
ag
re
ed
th
at
in
fil
lc
lu
st
er
s
of
ne
w
tr
ee
pl
an
tin
g
on
th
e

sl
op
e
bu
ts
til
la
llo
w
in
g
vi
ew
s
to
th
e
riv
er
w
ou
ld
be
th
e

pr
ef
er
re
d
ap
pr
oa
ch
.

T
ig
h
t
g
ro
up
s
o
f
tr
ee
s

p
ro
p
o
se
d
on
th
is
bo
un
da
ry

re
ta
in
in
g
vi
ew
s
to
th
e
riv
er

fo
r
re
si
de
nt
s
al
on
g

B
ru
ns
w
ic
k
T
er
ra
ce
.2
T
hi
s

se
ct
io
n
w
ou
ld
be
su
bj
ec
tt
o
a

po
si
tiv
e
ou
tc
om
e
fr
om

fu
rt
he
r
co
ns
ul
ta
tio
n
w
ith

re
si
de
nt
s.

Q
ue
st
io
n
7
(A
re
a
E
)

B
ut
tG
re
en

22
8

75
.3
%
ag
re
ed
to
m
or
e
tr
ee
pl
an
tin
g
al
on
g
th
e
pa
th
s
an
d

91
.5
%
ag
re
ed
to
tr
ee
pl
an
tin
g
to
so
fte
n
th
e
vi
ew
of
th
e

to
ile
tb
lo
ck
.

G
ro
u
p
s
o
f
tr
ee
s
ar
e

p
ro
p
o
se
d
al
on
g
th
e
di
ag
on
al

pa
th
fr
om

F
ou
r
La
m
ps
an
d

ar
ou
nd
th
e
to
ile
tb
lo
ck
.
T
he

pr
op
os
ed
pl
an
tin
g
w
ill
no
t

en
cr
oa
ch
in
to
th
e
ce
nt
ra
l

ar
ea
of
th
e
C
om
m
on
.

Q
ue
st
io
n
8
(A
re
a
F
)

V
ic
to
ria
A
ve
nu
e
(e
as
t

si
de
)

22
3

82
.5
%
of
re
sp
on
se
s
re
ve
al
ed
th
at
fe
lli
ng
an
d
re
pl
ac
in
g
th
e

Lo
nd
on
P
la
ne
as
an
d
w
he
n
th
ey
be
co
m
e
d
is
ea
se
d
an
d
/o
r

u
n
sa
fe
w
ou
ld
be
th
e
pr
ef
er
re
d
ap
pr
oa
ch
to
th
e

m
an
ag
em
en
to
ft
hi
s
si
gn
ifi
ca
nt
av
en
ue
of
tr
ee
s.

N
o
p
ro
p
o
sa
la
t
p
re
se
n
t

ti
m
e
bu
tr
es
po
ns
e
no
te
d
fo
r

fu
tu
re
pr
op
os
al
s
an
d

m
an
ag
em
en
tp
la
n.

Q
ue
st
io
n
9
(A
re
a
M
)

V
ic
to
ria
A
ve
nu
e

(n
or
th
w
es
t)

22
6

60
.2
%
d
is
ag
re
ed
th
at
re
m
ov
al
of
th
e
ra
nd
om

sp
ec
ie
s
m
ix

on
Je
su
s
G
re
en
w
es
to
ft
he
C
he
st
nu
ta
ve
nu
e.

D
o
n
o
th
in
g
to
th
is
ar
ea
.

2
W
e
ar
e
co
gn
is
an
to
ft
he
N
or
th
T
er
ra
ce
re
si
de
nt
s’
pe
tit
io
n
su
bm
itt
ed
as
pa
rt
of
th
e
co
ns
ul
ta
tio
n
pr
oc
es
s
an
d
w
is
h
to
po
in
to
ut
th
e
ad
di
tio
na
lt
re
e
pl
an
tin
g
is

pr
op
os
ed
to
th
e
no
rt
h
of
B
ru
ns
w
ic
k
T
er
ra
ce
on
ly
an
d
th
at
pl
an
tin
g
w
ill
m
ai
nt
ai
n
vi
ew
s
to
th
e
riv
er
.
W
e
w
ill
ca
rr
y
ou
tf
ur
th
er
co
ns
ul
ta
tio
n
w
ith
re
si
de
nt
s
be
fo
re
an
y

pl
an
tin
g
ta
ke
s
pl
ac
e.

Page 5



Q
ue
st
io
n
10
(A
re
a
G
)

Lo
nd
on
P
la
ne

av
en
ue

21
7

93
.1
%
ag
re
ed
th
at
fe
lli
ng
an
d
re
pl
ac
in
g
w
ith
th
e
sa
m
e

sp
ec
ie
s
as
an
d
w
he
n
th
e
ex
is
tin
g
tr
ee
s
be
co
m
e
d
is
ea
se
d

an
d
/o
r
u
n
sa
fe
.

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
w
it
h
cu
rr
en
t

re
p
la
ce
m
en
tr
eg
im
e
of

re
pl
ac
in
g
as
an
d
w
he
n
th
e

ex
is
tin
g
tr
ee
s
be
co
m
e

di
se
as
ed
an
d/
or
un
sa
fe
.

Q
ue
st
io
n
10
(A
re
a
H
)

Lo
w
er
P
ar
k
S
tr
ee
tt
o

V
ic
to
ria
A
ve
nu
e

22
3

41
.3
%
ag
re
ed
th
at
m
or
e
irr
eg
ul
ar
ly
sp
ac
ed
tr
ee
s
ad
ja
ce
nt

to
th
e
pa
th
an
d
ba
se
d
on
th
e
ex
is
tin
g
m
ix
ed
sp
ec
ie
s
ch
oi
ce

w
as
th
e
pr
ef
er
re
d
ap
pr
oa
ch
.

F
u
rt
h
er
tr
ee
p
la
n
ti
n
g
al
on
g

th
e
pa
th
.

Q
ue
st
io
n
11
(A
re
a
I)

–
P
ar
k
P
ar
ad
e

22
8

60
.9
%
ag
re
ed
to
fe
lli
ng
th
e
3
no
.L
ey
la
nd
ii
ad
ja
ce
nt
to
th
e

te
nn
is
co
ur
ts
an
d
re
pl
ac
in
g
w
ith
Li
m
e.

76
.7
%
d
is
ag
re
ed
w
ith
th
e
pr
op
os
al
to
fe
ll
th
e
C
op
pe
r

B
ee
ch
al
on
g
th
is
bo
un
da
ry
(n
on
m
em
or
ia
lt
re
es
)
to
re
pl
ac
e

w
ith
Li
m
e.

P
ro
po
se
to
fe
ll
L
ey
la
n
d
ii

on
ly
an
d
re
p
la
ce
w
it
h
L
im
e.

Q
ue
st
io
n
12
(A
re
a
J)

C
he
rr
y
av
en
ue

20
3

78
.8
%
ag
re
ed
to
th
e
ap
pr
oa
ch
of
fe
lli
ng
th
e
ex
is
tin
g
ch
er
ry

tr
ee
s
as
an
d
w
he
n
th
ey
be
co
m
e
d
is
ea
se
d
an
d
/o
r
u
n
sa
fe

an
d
re
pl
ac
in
g
th
em

w
ith
th
e
sa
m
e
or
si
m
ila
r
or
na
m
en
ta
l

sp
ec
ie
tr
ee
s.

N
o
p
ro
p
o
sa
la
tp
re
se
nt
tim
e

bu
tr
ep
la
ce
as
an
d
w
he
n
th
e

ex
is
tin
g
tr
ee
s
be
co
m
e

di
se
as
ed
an
d/
or
un
sa
fe
.

Q
ue
st
io
n
13
(A
re
a
K
)

S
w
im
m
in
g
P
oo
l

20
2

55
.4
%
ag
re
ed
th
at
th
e
pl
an
tin
g
of
a
na
tiv
e
sp
ec
ie
s,

un
cl
ip
pe
d
he
dg
e
to
re
pl
ac
e
th
e
ex
is
tin
g
Le
yl
an
di
ih
ed
ge

w
ou
ld
be
th
e
be
st
ap
pr
oa
ch
.

P
ro
po
sa
li
n
lin
e
w
ith
th
e

H
er
ita
ge
Lo
tte
ry
B
id
to
pl
an
t

to
th
e
fr
on
t,
b
u
lk
in
g
u
p
th
e

h
ed
g
e
lin
e
w
it
h
a
n
at
iv
e

sp
ec
ie
h
ed
g
e,
fo
llo
w
ed
by
a

ph
as
ed
re
m
o
va
lo
f
th
e

L
ey
la
n
d
ii.

Q
ue
st
io
n
14
(A
re
a
L)

:T
ow
pa
th

22
3

79
.5
%
ag
re
ed
to
th
e
pl
an
tin
g
of
W
ill
ow
s
no
rt
h
of
th
e

to
w
pa
th
.

79
.1
%
ag
re
ed
to
th
e
pl
an
tin
g
Li
m
e
to
th
e
so
ut
h
of
th
e

to
w
pa
th
.

A
d
d
it
io
n
al
tr
ee
p
la
n
ti
n
g

in
cl
ud
ed
w
he
re
sp
ac
e

pe
rm
its
.

Page 6



The resulting proposals for both Midsummer Common and Jesus Green
are also illustrated on plans, which can be found in Appendix 4 of this
report.

The proposals for Midsummer Common would see the existing tree
stock increased from 108 to 158, with 50 new trees and 10
replacements. Any new trees will also include the provision of
necessary cattle guarding.

The proposals for Jesus Green would see the existing tree stock
increased from 228 to 247, with 20 new trees, 5 replacements as well
as replacement of the Leylandii hedge with a native unclipped species.

Any trees proposed to be replaced as part of these proposals will still
be subject to the City Council Tree Protocol Procedure.

Recommendation: That approval is given to implement this scheme to
enable planting to take place during the imminent planting season at an
estimated cost of £50,000.

Decision: Whether to approve the scheme for implementation at an
estimated cost of £50,000.

3 BACKGROUND PAPERS

Appendix 1; Public workshop event record.

Appendix 2: Public consultation leaflet and questionnaire.

Appendix 3: Summary of Consultation Results.

Appendix 4: Tree Proposals for Jesus Green and Midsummer
Common

Page 7



4 IMPLICATIONS

a) Equal Opportunities Implications: These are taken into account
on individual schemes.

b) Environmental Implications: All of the projects seek to bring
about an improvement in the local environment.

c) Community Safety: This has been included as one of the
assessment criteria agreed by Committee and is considered on
each project.

7 INSPECTION OF PAPERS

To inspect or query the background paperwork or report, please
contact,

Andrew Preston
Environmental Projects Manager
Telephone: 01223 457271
Email: andrew.preston@cambridge.gov.uk

Page 8



ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA - as agreed by Executive Councillor (Environment) on
18 March 2003 with amendments agreed 22 March 2005

The essential criteria for consideration of funding of Environmental Improvement
works are:

!" Schemes should have a direct, lasting and noticeable improvement to the
appearance of a street or area.

!" Schemes should be publicly visible and accessible.
!" Schemes must have the owners consent if on private land – unless there are
exceptional circumstances by which Area Committee may wish to act
unilaterally and with full knowledge and responsibility for the implication of
such action.

!" Schemes must account for future maintenance costs.

Desirable criteria – potential schemes should be able to demonstrate some level of:

!" Active involvement of local people.
!" Benefit for a large number of people.
!" ‘Partnership’ funding.
!" Potential for inclusion of employment training opportunities.
!" Ease and simplicity of implementation.
!" Potential for meeting key policy objectives (e.g. improving community safety
or contributing to equal opportunities).

Categories of scheme ineligible for funding:

!" Where a readily available alternative source of funding is available.
!" Revenue projects.
!" Schemes that have already received Council funding (unless it can be clearly
demonstrated that this would not be ‘top up’ funding).

!" Works that the City or County Council are under an immediate obligation to
carry out (e.g. repair of dangerous footways)

!" Play areas (as there are other more appropriate sources of funding including
S106 monies)

The following categories of work were agreed as being eligible for funding by the
Area Committees:

!" Works in areas of predominately council owned housing

!" Works to construct lay-bys where a comprehensive scheme can be
carried out which not only relieves parking problems but achieves
environmental improvement.

Page 9



APPENDIX 1

Public workshop Event Record 1 July 2010

Page 10



T
re
e
m
an
ag
em
en
ta
n
d
p
la
n
ti
n
g
o
n
Je
su
s
G
re
en
an
d
M
id
su
m
m
er
C
o
m
m
o
n

W
o
rk
sh
o
p
1
Ju
ly
20
10
:
E
ve
n
t
R
ec
o
rd

JE
S
U
S
G
R
E
E
N

Is
su
es
id
en
ti
fi
ed

G
ro
u
p
1
co
m
m
en
ts

G
ro
u
p
2
co
m
m
en
ts

G
ro
u
p
3
co
m
m
en
ts

G
ro
u
p
4

co
m
m
en
ts

V
ic
to
ri
a
R
o
ad
H
o
rs
e

C
h
es
tn
u
t
A
ve
n
u
e

C
o-
or
di
na
te
w
ith
M
id
su
m
m
er
co
m
m
on
.

P
la
nt
O
ak
+
E
lm
in
ga
ps
be
tw
ee
n

ex
is
tin
g
C
he
st
nu
ts
.

F
ol
lo
w
sa
m
e
ap
pr
oa
ch
as
M
id
su
m
m
er

C
om
m
on
si
de
of
ro
ad
.

R
em
ov
e
al
le
xi
st
in
g
ch
es
tn
ut
s
ov
er
ne
xt
5-
15
yr
s
to
cr
ea
te

ga
ps
an
d
re
pl
an
tt
o
th
e
ou
ts
id
e
of
ex
tg
.A
ve
nu
e
w
ith

si
ng
le
la
rg
e
sp
ec
ie
,e
.g
.L
on
do
n
P
la
ne
,O
ak
.

L
o
n
d
o
n
P
la
n
e
av
en
u
e

(V
ic
to
ri
a
R
d
to
Je
su
s

L
o
ck
)

R
ep
la
ce
Lo
nd
on
P
la
ne
in
ga
ps
as
th
ey

fa
il.

R
ep
la
ce
Lo
nd
on
P
la
ne
in
ga
ps
as
th
ey
fa
il.

S
ol
ve
w
at
er
lo
gg
in
g
pr
ob
le
m
.

P
at
h
fr
o
m
V
ic
to
ri
a
R
o
ad
to

L
o
w
er
P
ar
k
S
t

R
et
ai
n
an
d
re
pl
ac
e
ch
er
rie
s
(n
ot
m
aj
or

st
ru
ct
ur
al
pl
an
tin
g)
.P
la
nt
m
or
e
lo
ng

liv
ed
tr
ee
s
in
sc
at
te
re
d
pl
an
tin
g.

B
ir
d
ch
er
ry
av
en
u
e
(J
es
u
s

L
o
ck
to
P
ar
k
P
ar
d
e)

R
et
ai
n
an
d
re
pl
ac
e
bi
rd
ch
er
rie
s
as
th
ey

fa
il.

A
llo
w
to
fa
il
an
d
re
pl
ac
e
in
on
e
ac
tiv
ity
.

R
iv
er
si
d
e
p
at
h
tr
ee
s

R
et
ai
n
vi
ew
s
of
riv
er
.
R
ep
la
ce
tr
ee
s
as

ex
tg
.F
ai
l.
R
ep
la
ce
lo
st
tr
ee
s
w
ith

riv
es
id
e
sp
ec
ie
.

G
ap
up
an
d
st
re
ng
th
en
bo
un
da
ry
.

In
fo
rm
al
pl
an
tin
g
w
ith
so
m
e
na
tiv
e
sp
ec
ie
s.
R
et
ai
n
vi
ew
s

ac
ro
ss
riv
er
.

Je
su
s
G
re
en
p
o
o
l

b
o
u
n
d
ar
y

R
em
ov
e
Le
yl
an
di
i+
re
pl
ac
e
w
ith

ap
pr
op
ria
te
sp
ec
ie
.C
on
tin
ue
in
fo
rm
al

pl
an
tin
g
(m
ix
ed
).

R
em
ov
e
Le
yl
an
di
i+
re
pl
ac
e
w
ith
ev
er
gr
ee
n
he
dg
e
an
d

m
an
ag
e
Li
m
es
.

E
xi
st
in
g
o
p
en
sp
ac
es

R
et
ai
n
as
op
en
sp
ac
es
w
ith
ou
tt
re
e

pl
an
tin
g.

R
et
ai
n
as
op
en
sp
ac
es
w
ith
ou
tt
re
e
pl
an
tin
g.

P
er
im
et
er
tr
ee
s
pl
an
te
d
in
in
fo
rm
al
st
yl
e
to

fo
llo
w
M
id
su
m
m
er
C
om
m
on
.

A
re
a
ar
o
u
n
d
p
av
ili
o
n
an
d

lo
ck
ke
ep
er
s
h
o
u
se

A
re
a
in
ne
ed
of
en
ha
nc
em
en
t(
po
or

qu
al
ity
B
irc
h)
.

E
n
d
o
f
fo
o
tp
at
h
ad
ja
ce
n
t

to
te
n
n
is
co
u
rt
s.

R
em
ov
e
Le
yl
an
di
i.

P
at
h
fr
o
m
Je
su
s
L
o
ck
to

L
o
w
er
P
ar
k
S
t

P
la
nt
ne
w
av
en
ue
.

Page 11



T
re
e
m
an
ag
em
en
t
an
d
p
la
n
ti
n
g
o
n
Je
su
s
G
re
en
an
d
M
id
su
m
m
er
C
o
m
m
o
n

W
o
rk
sh
o
p
1
Ju
ly
20
10
:
E
ve
n
t
R
ec
o
rd

M
ID
S
U
M
M
E
R
C
O
M
M
O
N

Is
su
es
id
en
ti
fi
ed

G
ro
u
p
1
co
m
m
en
ts

G
ro
u
p
2
co
m
m
en
ts

G
ro
u
p
3
co
m
m
en
ts

G
ro
u
p
4
co
m
m
en
ts

V
ic
to
ri
a
R
o
ad
H
o
rs
e

C
h
es
tn
u
t
A
ve
n
u
e*

P
la
nt
su
cc
es
si
on
tr
ee
s
in
ga
ps
as
fa
r

fo
rw
ar
d
to
ro
ad
as
po
ss
.
E
lm
/O
ak
?

U
nd
ec
id
ed
on
ap
pr
oa
ch
to
pl
an
tin
g

lo
ca
tio
n.
S
pe
ci
es
ch
oi
ce
-
C
ar
pi
nu
s,
T
ili
a

co
rd
at
a,
F
ra
xi
nu
s

R
em
ov
e
al
le
xi
st
in
g
ch
es
tn
ut
s
ov
er
ne
xt
5-
15
yr
s

to
cr
ea
te
ga
ps
an
d
re
pl
an
tt
o
th
e
ou
ts
id
e
of
ex
tg
.

A
ve
nu
e
w
ith
si
ng
le
la
rg
e
sp
ec
ie
,e
.g
.L
on
do
n

P
la
ne
,O
ak
.

S
cr
ee
n
tr
af
fic
m
ov
em
en
t.
R
et
ai
n

av
en
ue
.C
ou
ld
fe
ll
al
la
nd
st
ar
ta
ga
in
.

C
en
tr
al
o
p
en
sp
ac
es

K
ee
p
ex
is
tin
g
ar
ea
s
cl
ea
r
of
an
y
tr
ee

pl
an
tin
g
w
ith
m
ix
ed
sp
ec
ie
s

pe
rim
et
er
pl
an
tin
g

R
et
ai
n
op
en
sp
ac
es
an
d
fo
cu
s
on

bo
un
da
rie
s.
D
o
no
tj
eo
pa
rd
is
e
m
ea
do
w

ar
ea
s.

A
re
a
ar
o
u
n
d

fo
o
tp
at
h
s
to
th
e
n
o
rt
h

o
f
P
ar
so
n
ag
e
S
t
an
d

A
u
ck
la
n
d
R
d

P
la
nt
si
ng
le
,l
on
g
liv
ed
tr
ee
s

in
fo
rm
al
ly
,p
ar
tic
ul
ar
ly
at
ju
nc
tio
ns
of

pa
th
s,
e.
g.
O
ak
+
E
lm
.

P
la
nt
cl
us
te
rs
of
tr
ee
s
to
cr
ea
te
so
ft
ed
ge
.

R
iv
er
si
d
e
p
at
h

R
ep
la
ce
re
ce
nt
ly
fe
lle
d
B
ee
ch
w
ith

la
rg
e
sp
ec
ie
s
tr
ee

S
tr
en
gt
he
n
riv
er
bo
un
da
ry
po
ss
ib
ly
w
ith

W
ill
ow
.

C
on
si
de
r
gr
ee
n
co
rr
id
or
an
d
no
tf
or
m
al
lin
e
of

tr
ee
s
w
ith
vi
ew
s
ke
pt
to
op
po
si
te
ba
nk
.S
ui
ta
bl
e

na
tiv
e
sp
ec
ie
s
su
ch
as
W
ill
ow
.A
rr
an
ge
in

cl
us
te
rs
of
tr
ee
s
w
ith
un
de
rs
to
re
y
an
d
se
at
in
g.

P
la
y
w
ith
lig
ht
an
d
sh
ad
ow
.P
la
nt
be
tw
ee
n
bo
at

ho
us
es
on
op
po
si
te
ba
nk
.

In
fo
rm
al
pl
an
tin
g
an
d
co
ul
d
be
do
ne
in

ph
as
es
w
ith
W
ill
ow
,L
on
do
n
P
la
ne
,

B
la
ck
P
op
la
r.

B
u
tt
G
re
en
(M
ai
d
s

C
au
se
w
ay
)

S
cr
ee
n
to
ile
tb
lo
ck

S
pe
ci
es
m
ix
to
o
va
rie
d.

E
liz
ab
et
h
W
ay
b
ri
d
g
e
P
la
nt
sp
ec
im
en
tr
ee
s
fr
om

or
ch
ar
d

to
w
ar
ds
E
liz
ab
et
h
W
ay
br
id
ge

S
cr
ee
n
vi
ew
s.

B
ru
n
sw
ic
k

d
ev
el
o
p
m
en
t

P
la
nt
to
sc
re
en
de
ve
lo
pm
en
tf
ro
m

C
om
m
on
.

R
ep
la
nt
av
en
ue
in
fr
on
to
fB
ru
ns
w
ic
k

de
ve
lo
pm
en
ta
nd
po
ss
ib
ly
in
fr
on
to
f

al
lo
tm
en
ts

S
o
u
th
er
n
b
o
u
n
d
ar
y

P
la
nt
on
co
nt
ou
r
lin
e.
C
on
si
de
r
bo
ld
lin
e
or

gr
ou
ps
of
la
rg
e
sp
ec
ie
s
tr
ee
s
bu
tp
ro
te
ct

vi
ew
s
fr
om

ho
us
es
.

P
os
si
bl
e
co
nf
lic
tb
et
w
ee
n
vi
ew
s
fo
r

re
si
de
nt
s
an
d
us
er
s
of
co
m
m
on
.

P
re
se
rv
e
vi
ew
s
to
riv
er
.

A
re
a
ar
o
u
n
d
F
o
rt
S
t.

G
eo
rg
e

P
la
nt
gr
ou
ps
of
na
tiv
e
sp
ec
ie
tr
ee
s.

C
on
si
de
r
ne
w
pl
an
tin
g.

S
p
ec
im
en
T
re
es

P
la
nt
la
rg
e,
br
oa
d
ca
no
pi
ed
tr
ee
s
su
ch
as
O
ak

as
sh
ow
n
on
dr
aw
in
g.
P
la
nt
at
pa
th
ju
nc
tio
ns

an
d
br
id
ge
po
in
ts
as
w
ay
m
ar
ke
rs
.

W
al
n
u
t
T
re
e
A
ve
n
u
e

P
la
nt
W
al
nu
tt
re
es
.

Page 12



APPENDIX 2 : PUBLIC CONSULTATION LEAFLET AND QUESTIONNAIRE

Page 13



C
A
M
B
R
ID
G
E
C
IT
Y
C
O
U
N
C
IL

T
R
E
E
P
L
A
N
T
IN
G
O
N

JE
S
U
S
G
R
E
E
N
A
N
D
M
ID
S
U
M
M
E
R
C
O
M
M
O
N

E
N
V
IR
O
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
IM
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
S
C
H
E
M
E

C
am
br
id
ge
C
ity
C
ou
nc
il
ha
s
pr
ep
ar
ed
pr
op
os
al
s
fo
r
pl
an
tin
g
tr
ee
s
on
M
id
su
m
m
er
C
om
m
on
an
d

Je
su
s
G
re
en
be
ca
us
e
C
on
se
rv
at
io
n
P
la
ns
fo
r
th
es
e
sp
ac
es
id
en
tif
ie
d
an
ag
ei
ng
tr
ee
po
pu
la
tio
n

an
d
th
e
ne
ed
to
pl
an
tf
or
th
e
lo
ng
-t
er
m
fu
tu
re
.
T
he
tr
ee
pl
an
tin
g
is
to
be
fu
nd
ed
by
W
es
t/C
en
tr
al

A
re
a
C
om
m
itt
ee
E
nv
iro
nm
en
ta
lI
m
pr
ov
em
en
tP
ro
gr
am
m
e.

T
he
ai
m
of
th
e
tr
ee
pl
an
tin
g
is
to
re
st
or
e
th
e
hi
st
or
ic
pl
an
tin
g
la
yo
ut
an
d
su
st
ai
n
th
e
lo
ca
l

la
nd
sc
ap
e
ch
ar
ac
te
r.
B
y
pl
an
tin
g
tr
ee
s
to
a
po
si
tiv
e,
st
ru
ct
ur
ed
la
yo
ut
an
d
su
pp
or
te
d
by
a
lo
ng
-

te
rm
m
an
ag
em
en
tp
la
n
w
e
sh
ou
ld
en
su
re
th
at
fu
tu
re
ge
ne
ra
tio
ns
w
ill
en
jo
y
th
es
e
tr
ea
su
re
d

re
so
ur
ce
s.

T
he
C
ou
nc
il
ha
s
m
et
w
ith
an
d
ta
ke
n
ad
vi
ce
an
d
gu
id
an
ce
fr
om

th
e
co
m
m
un
ity
gr
ou
ps

as
so
ci
at
ed
w
ith
th
e
sp
ac
es
,l
oc
al
re
si
de
nt
s
an
d
ot
he
r
or
ga
ni
sa
tio
ns
w
ho
ha
ve
a
sp
ec
ia
li
nt
er
es
t

in
th
es
e
sp
ac
es
.
T
he
pr
op
os
al
s
ar
e
a
re
su
lt
of
th
os
e
di
sc
us
si
on
s.

T
he
C
ou
nc
il
w
ou
ld
no
w
w
el
co
m
e
yo
ur
vi
ew
s
on
th
es
e
pr
op
os
al
s
an
d
as
ks
yo
u
to
co
m
pl
et
e
th
e

en
cl
os
ed
qu
es
tio
nn
ai
re
.
T
he
re
ar
e
se
ve
ra
lw
ay
s
yo
u
ca
n
re
tu
rn
th
e
qu
es
tio
nn
ai
re
an
d
th
is

in
fo
rm
at
io
n
is
gi
ve
n
on
th
e
fo
rm
.

T
he
cl
os
in
g
da
te
fo
r
th
is
su
rv
ey
is
no
on
on
10

th
S
ep
te
m
be
r
af
te
r
w
hi
ch
th
e
re
su
lts
w
ill
be

an
al
ys
ed
an
d
th
e
fin
al
pl
an
tin
g
sc
he
m
e
pr
od
uc
ed
.
T
he
an
al
ys
is
an
d
pl
an
tin
g
sc
he
m
e
w
ill
be

pr
es
en
te
d
to
W
es
t/C
en
tr
al
A
re
a
C
om
m
itt
ee
at
a
sp
ec
ia
lE
nv
iro
nm
en
ta
lI
m
pr
ov
em
en
t

P
ro
gr
am
m
e
m
ee
tin
g
to
be
he
ld
on
23

rd
S
ep
te
m
be
r
20
10
in
th
e
co
m
m
itt
ee
ro
om
s
at
T
he

G
ui
ld
ha
ll
at
7.
30
p.
m
.

C
A
M
B
R
ID
G
E
C
IT
Y
C
O
U
N
C
IL

P
O
B
o
x
70
0
T
h
e
G
u
ild
h
al
l

C
am
b
ri
d
g
e
C
B
2
3Q
J

Page 14



·
R
em
ov
e
yo
un
g
m
ix
ed
sp
ec
ie
s
tr
ee
s
to
th
e

w
es
to
ft
he
F
or
tS
tG
eo
rg
e
pu
bl
ic
ho
us
e

an
d
re
pl
ac
e
w
ith
w
ill
ow

(m
an
ag
ed
as

po
lla
rd
s)
,

·
R
et
ai
n
th
e
m
at
ur
e
Lo
nd
on
P
la
ne
to
th
e

ea
st
of
F
or
tS
tG
eo
rg
e

·
F
el
lr
em
ai
ni
ng
yo
un
g
an
d
ea
rly
m
at
ur
e

m
ix
ed
sp
ec
ie
s
tr
ee
s
an
d
re
pl
ac
e
w
ith

W
ill
ow
s
(t
o
be
po
lla
rd
ed
)
at
R
E
G
U
LA
R

sp
ac
in
gs
an
d
a
fe
w
B
la
ck
P
op
la
r
in

gr
ou
ps
be
hi
nd
th
e
W
ill
ow
s
O
R

·
F
el
lr
em
ai
ni
ng
yo
un
g
an
d
ea
rly
m
at
ur
e

m
ix
ed
sp
ec
ie
s
tr
ee
s
an
d
re
pl
ac
e
w
ith

W
ill
ow
s
(t
o
be
po
lla
rd
ed
)a
t

IR
R
E
G
U
LA
R
sp
ac
in
gs
an
d
a
fe
w
B
la
ck

P
op
la
r
in
gr
ou
ps
be
hi
nd
th
e
W
ill
ow
s

·
Le
av
e
th
e
ar
ea
op
en

A
re
a
D
-
S
o
u
th
er
n
B
o
u
n
d
ar
y

A
re
a
E
-
B
u
tt
G
re
en

A
re
a
G
-
L
o
n
d
o
n
P
la
n
e
A
ve
n
u
e

A
re
a
I-
P
ar
k
P
ar
ad
e
B
o
u
n
d
ar
y

A
re
a
J
-
C
h
er
ry
A
ve
n
u
e

A
re
a
L
-
Je
su
s
G
re
en
to
w
p
at
h

·
A
dd
m
or
e
tr
ee
s
be
si
de
th
e
pa
th
s.

·
P
la
nt
ne
ar
th
e
to
ile
tb
lo
ck
to
so
fte
n
th
e

im
pa
ct
of
th
e
bu
ild
in
g

A
re
a
K
-
S
w
im
m
in
g
P
o
o
lA
re
a

A
re
a
H
-
L
o
w
er
P
ar
k
S
tr
ee
t
W
al
k

M
id
su
m
m
er
C
o
m
m
o
n
G
en
er
al

·
In
fil
lt
re
es
to
be
re
gu
la
rly
sp
ac
ed
pa
ra
lle
l

to
th
e
bo
un
da
ry
.

·
In
fil
lt
re
es
to
be
in
fo
rm
al
cl
us
te
rs
of
tr
ee
s

fo
llo
w
in
g
th
e
sl
op
e
al
lo
w
in
g
vi
ew
s
of
th
e

riv
er
.

A
s
pa
rt
of
a
pr
og
ra
m
m
ed
/m
an
ag
ed

re
pl
ac
em
en
ts
ch
em
e:

·
F
el
la
ll
tr
ee
s
as
th
ey
th
e
be
co
m
e
di
se
as
ed

or
un
sa
fe
an
d
re
pl
ac
e,
O
R

·
F
el
la
ll
tr
ee
s
no
w
an
d
re
pl
ac
e,
O
R

·
F
el
la
lte
rn
at
e
tr
ee
s
no
w
an
d
re
pl
ac
e,
O
R

·
F
el
ls
ec
tio
ns
of
tr
ee
s
no
w
an
d
re
pl
ac
e

F
or
m
ul
at
e
a
lo
ng
-t
er
m
m
an
ag
em
en
ts
tr
at
eg
y

fo
r
th
e
av
en
ue

T
o
fo
rm
ul
at
e
a
m
an
ag
em
en
ts
tr
at
eg
y
fo
r

th
e
fu
tu
re

·
F
el
la
ll
ex
is
tin
g
tr
ee
s
at
th
e
sa
m
e
tim
e

an
d
re
pl
ac
e
w
ith
sm
al
lo
rn
am
en
ta
lt
re
es
,

O
R

·
F
el
le
xi
st
in
g
tr
ee
s
as
th
ey
be
co
m
e

un
he
al
th
y
or
un
sa
fe
(f
ai
l)
an
d
re
pl
ac
e

w
ith
sm
al
lo
rn
am
en
ta
lt
re
es
.

A
re
a
F
-
V
ic
to
ri
a
A
ve
n
u
e

P
ro
vi
de
a
m
or
e
co
he
re
nt
la
yo
ut
,

so
fte
n
th
e
bu
ild
in
g
w
ith
pl
an
tin
g
an
d
de
fin
e

ro
ut
es
ac
ro
ss
th
e
C
om
m
on

P
ro
vi
de
a
st
ro
ng
er
bo
un
da
ry

·
S
cr
ee
n
E
liz
ab
et
h
W
ay
br
id
ge
an
d
th
e
ne
w

B
ru
ns
w
ic
k
de
ve
lo
pm
en
tw
ith
a
fe
w
gr
ou
ps

of
irr
eg
ul
ar
ly
sp
ac
es
tr
ee
s
th
at
w
ill
m
at
ur
e

to
la
rg
e,
fo
re
st
sc
al
e
sp
ec
im
en
s
O
R

·
F
el
la
nd
re
pl
ac
e
tr
ee
s
w
ith
th
e
sa
m
e

sp
ec
ie
s,
in
th
e
sa
m
e
lo
ca
tio
n,
w
he
n

th
ey
be
co
m
e
un
he
al
th
y
or
un
sa
fe
(f
ai
l)

F
or
m
ul
at
e
a
lo
ng
-t
er
m
m
an
ag
em
en
ts
tr
at
eg
y

of
th
e
av
en
ue

F
el
lt
he
Le
yl
an
di
it
re
es
an
d
re
pl
ac
e
w
ith
:-

·
an
in
fo
rm
al
,u
nc
lip
pe
d
he
dg
e
in
th
e

sa
m
e
lo
ca
tio
n,
O
R

·
a
fo
rm
al
,c
lip
pe
d
he
dg
e.

T
o
re
pl
ac
e
ov
er
-g
ro
w
n
Le
yl
an
di
ih
ed
ge
w
ith
ne
w

na
tiv
e
sp
ec
ie
s
he
dg
e

·
F
el
lt
he
Le
yl
an
di
it
re
es
ad
ja
ce
nt
to
th
e

te
nn
is
co
ur
ts
an
d
re
pl
ac
e
w
ith
Li
m
e

tr
ee
s.

·
F
el
lt
he
C
op
pe
r
B
ee
ch
tr
ee
s
an
d
an
d

re
pl
ac
e
w
ith
Li
m
e
tr
ee
s.

T
o
re
st
or
e
hi
st
or
ic
bo
un
da
ry
pl
an
tin
g

·
W
he
re
po
ss
ib
le
pl
an
tW

ill
ow
s
to
th
e
no
rt
h

of
th
e
to
w
pa
th
to
tie
in
w
ith
riv
er
si
de

pl
an
tin
g
fr
om

G
ra
nt
ch
es
te
r
to
C
la
yh
ith
e

(H
al
in
g
W
ay
)A
N
D

·
P
la
nt
Li
m
e
tr
ee
s
to
so
ut
h
of
th
e
to
w
pa
th

w
he
re
tr
ee
s
ha
ve
be
en
re
m
ov
ed
an
d
no
t

re
pl
ac
ed
.

T
o
re
st
or
e
th
e
hi
st
or
ic
pl
an
tin
g
la
yo
ut

T
o
re
st
or
e
th
e
hi
st
or
ic
pl
an
tin
g
la
yo
ut
an
d
pl
an
t

tr
ee
s
to
fr
am
e
th
e
F
or
tS
t.
G
eo
rg
e
pu
bl
ic
ho
us
e

A
re
a
A
-
F
o
rt
S
t.
G
eo
rg
e
R
iv
er
si
d
e

·
P
ro
vi
de
fo
rm
al
av
en
ue
al
on
g
th
e
pa
th

w
ith
re
gu
la
rly
sp
ac
ed
,l
ar
ge
,s
in
gl
e

sp
ec
ie
tr
ee
s,
O
R

·
P
ro
vi
de
in
fo
rm
al
,i
rr
eg
ul
ar
ly
sp
ac
ed

tr
ee
s
ad
ja
ce
nt
to
th
e
pa
th
ba
se
d
on
th
e

ex
is
tin
g
sp
ec
ie
s
ch
oi
ce
O
R

·
D
o
no
th
in
g
to
th
e
ar
ea
.

T
o
ra
tio
na
lis
e
th
e
nu
m
be
r
of
sp
ec
ie
s
an
d

m
ak
e
th
e
la
yo
ut
m
or
e
co
he
re
nt
.

·
K
ee
p
ce
nt
ra
la
re
a
of
th
e
C
om
m
on
cl
ea
r

fo
r
fa
irs
et
c.

·
Id
en
tif
y
en
tr
an
ce
s/
ex
its
to
th
e
C
om
m
on

w
ith
in
di
vi
du
al
tr
ee
s

M
ai
ds
C
au
se
w
ay

N
o
rth
Te
rr
ac
e

B
ru
ns
w
ic
k

Victoria Avenue

Pa
rk
Pa
rad
e

Je
su
s
G
re
en

M
id
su
m
m
er
C
om
m
on

A

B

C

D

E

F

G
H

H

I

J

K

L

L

A
re
a
C
-
B
ru
n
sw
ic
k
d
ev
el
o
p
m
en
t

si
te

B
ut
tG
re
en

A
re
a
M
-
W
es
t
o
f
V
ic
to
ri
a
A
ve
n
u
e

·
R
em
ov
e
in
fo
rm
al
/r
an
do
m
m
ix
pl
an
tin
g
to

th
e
w
es
to
ft
he
ch
es
tn
ut
tr
ee
s
on
V
ic
to
ria

A
ve
nu
e
(J
es
us
G
re
en
)
an
d
pl
an
tw
ith
a

lin
e
of
si
ng
le
sp
ec
ie
s,
m
ed
iu
m
/la
rg
e
tr
ee
s

P
ro
vi
de
a
co
he
re
nt
la
yo
ut
fo
r
th
e
fu
tu
re
be
ca
us
e

th
e
cu
rr
en
tm
ix
of
tr
ee
sp
ec
ie
s
an
d
th
ei
r
sp
ac
in
g

do
es
no
ta
ch
ie
ve
th
is
.

M

T
o
re
st
or
e
th
e
hi
st
or
ic
riv
er
si
de
la
yo
ut
an
d

re
ta
in
vi
ew
s
of
th
e
riv
er
.L
on
do
n
P
la
ne
an
d

ve
te
ra
n
po
lla
rd
ed
W
ill
ow
s
to
be
re
ta
in
ed
.

A
re
a
B
-
R
iv
er
si
d
e
P
at
h

G
en
er
al
N
o
te
s

·
T
he
pr
op
os
al
s
sh
ow
n
on
th
is
dr
aw
in
g
ha
ve
be
en
fo
rm
ul
at
ed
us
in
g
id
ea
s
fr
om

a
ke
y
st
ak
eh
ol
de
r

w
or
ks
ho
p
he
ld
on
1
Ju
ly
20
10
.

·
P
le
as
e
re
sp
on
d
to
th
e
is
su
es
sh
ow
n
us
in
g
th
e
ac
co
m
pa
ny
in
g
qu
es
tio
nn
ai
re
.

·
T
he
cl
os
in
g
da
te
fo
r
th
is
co
ns
ul
ta
tio
n
is
no
on
on
th
e
10
S
ep
te
m
be
r2
01
0.

Th
is
m
ap
is
ba
se
d
on
O
rd
na
nc
e
Su
rv
ey
m
at
er
ia
lw
ith
th
e
pe
rm
is
si
on
of
H
er
M
aj
es
ty
's
St
at
io
ne
ry
O
ff
ic
e
©
C
ro
w
n

co
py
rig
ht
.
U
na
ut
ho
ris
ed
re
pr
od
u
ct
io
n
in
fr
in
ge
s
C
ro
w
n
co
py
rig
ht
an
d
m
ay
le
ad
to
pr
os
ec
ut
io
n
or
ci
vi
lp
ro
ce
ed
in
gs
."

C
am
br
id
ge
C
ity
C
ou
nc
il
(L
ic
en
ce
N
o.
10
00
19
73
0)
20
10

T
re
e
P
la
n
ti
n
g
o
n
Je
su
s
G
re
en
an
d

M
id
su
m
m
er
C
o
m
m
o
n

E
n
vi
ro
n
m
en
ta
lI
m
p
ro
ve
m
en
t
S
ch
em
e

Je
su
s
G
re
en
/M
id
su
m
m
er

C
om
m
on
B
ou
nd
ar
ie
s

E
N
V
IR
O
N
M
E
N
T
A
N
D
P
L
A
N
N
IN
G
D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T

E
n
vi
ro
n
m
en
ta
l
P
ro
je
ct
s

C
A
M
B
R
ID
G
E
C
IT
Y
C
O
U
N
C
IL

N

Page 15



CAMBRIDGE CITY COUNCIL

TREE PLANTING ON

JESUS GREEN AND MIDSUMMER COMMON

This questionnaire is accompanied by a plan showing the proposals and their
locations. We would welcome your views. In each question there is space
which can be used to expand your answer or give us more feedback.

WAYS TO RETURN YOUR RESPONSE FORM:

1. Complete the on-line survey form which you will find at www.cambridge.gov.uk, OR
2. Download, complete and email to parks@cambridge.gov.uk, OR
3. Visit the Cambridge City Council Customer Service Centre, Mandela House, Regent Street,

Cambridge and complete the questionnaire, OR
4. Visit our manned exhibitions on Midsummer Common on Thursday 26th August 2010

between 3.00p.m. and 6.00p.m. or on Jesus Green on Saturday 4th September 2010 between
10.00a.m. and 3.30p.m. and respond there.

Please respond by noon on 10th September 2010 in order for your comments to
be considered.

1
Are you responding to this consultation....
PLEASE TICK ONLY ONEBOX

a) As a private individual aa 1

b) On behalf of a group or organisation
(please tell us which one) aa 2

c) In some other capacity
(please tell us what your interest is) aa 3

QUESTIONS 2 – 7 RELATE TO MIDSUMMER COMMON ONLY

2 The Common is well used by the public in many ways. In order to retain its key functions,
e.g. as Midsummer and Strawberry Fairs, the centre of the Common should be kept open.

Historically single trees have been planted to indicate where footpaths and bridges meet the
Common, the Council would like to continue planting in these locations.

Strongly
Agree Agree Unsure Disagree

Strongly
Disagree

a) Keep central area of common clear for
fairs etc.

aa 1 aa 2 aa 3 aa 4 aa 5

b) Identify entrances/exits to the common
with individual trees

aa 1 aa 2 aa 3 aa 4 aa 5

Comments

Page 16



3
Area A
Refer to plan

On the riverside at Midsummer Common the priorities are to restore the historic
planting layout and to plant trees to frame the Fort St George public house.

Please tell us whether you like these proposals or not.

Strongly
Agree Agree Unsure Disagree

Strongly
Disagree

a) Remove young mixed specie trees
to the west of the Fort St. George
public house and replace with willow
(managed as pollards)

aa 1 aa 2 aa 3 aa 4 aa 5

b) Retain the mature London Plane to
the east of Fort St. George aa 1 aa 2 aa 3 aa 4 aa 5

Comments

4
Area B
Refer to plan

On the riverside path between the Fort St George and the Elizabeth Way bridge the
proposal is to restore the historic riverside layout and keep the views of the river
open. The mature London Planes and the veteran pollarded willows would be
retained.

Which of the approaches below do you prefer?

PLEASE TICK ONLY ONE BOX

Option a) Fell remaining young and early
mature mixed species and replace with
Willows (to be pollarded) at REGULAR
spacings and a few Black Poplar in groups
behind the Willow OR

aa 1

Option b) Fell remaining young and early
mature mixed species and replace with
Willows (to be pollarded) at IRREGULAR
spacings and a few Black Poplar in groups
behind the Willow OR

aa 2

Option c) Don’t know/unsure aa 3

Comments

Page 17



5 Area C
Refer to plan

Southern boundary; the Brunswick development site.

The proposal is to strengthen the boundary between Midsummer Common
and its neighbours.

Which of the approaches below do you prefer?

PLEASE TICK ONLY ONE BOX
Option a) to screen Elizabeth Way bridge and
the new Brunswick development with a few
groups of irregularly spaced trees that will
mature to large, forest scale specimens OR

aa 1

Option b) to leave the area openOR aa 2

Option c) Don’t know/unsure aa 3

Comments

6
Area D
Refer to plan

Southern boundary; west of Brunswick site to Brunswick Walk. The
proposal is to strengthen the boundary.

Which of the approaches below do you prefer?

PLEASE TICK ONLY ONE BOX

Option a) Infill trees to be regularly spaced trees
parallel to the boundary OR aa 1

Option b) Infill trees to be informal clusters
following the slope allowing views to the river OR aa 2

Option c) Don’t know/unsure aa 3

Comments

7
Area E
Refer to plan

Butt Green is the area between Midsummer Common and Maid’s Causeway.
The proposal is to provide a more coherent layout, soften the building with
planting and to define routes across Midsummer Common.

Please tell us whether you like these proposals or not.

Strongly
Agree Agree Unsure Disagree

Strongly
Disagree

a) Add more trees beside the paths aa 1 aa 2 aa 3 aa 4 aa 5

b) Plant near the toilet block to soften
the impact of the building aa 1 aa 2 aa 3 aa 4 aa 5

Comments
Page 18



QUESTION 8 RELATES TO THE HORSE CHESTNUT TREES GROWING ALONG
VICTORIA AVENUE AND, THEREFORE, INVOLVES BOTH MIDSUMMER
COMMON AND JESUS GREEN.

8

Area F
Refer to plan

Victoria Avenue separates Jesus Green and Midsummer Common and the
proposal is to formulate a long-term management strategy for the avenue.

Which of these approaches do you prefer?
PLEASE TICK ONLY ONE BOX

Option a) Fell trees as they become
diseased or unsafe and then replace
themOR

aa 1

Option b) Fell all trees now and
replace OR aa 2

Option c) Fell alternate trees now and
replace themOR aa 3

Option d) Fell sections of trees now
and replace them OR aa 4

Option e) Don’t know /not sure aa 5

Comments

QUESTIONS 9 – 14 RELATE TO JESUS GREEN ONLY

9
Area M
Refer to plan

West of Victoria Avenue Chestnuts. The proposal is to provide a coherent
layout for the future because the current mix of tree species and their
spacing would not achieve this.

Please tell us whether you like this proposal or not.

Strongly
Agree Agree Unsure Disagree

Strongly
Disagree

Remove informal/random mix
planting to the west of the
chestnut trees and plant with a line
of single species, medium/large
trees

aa 1 aa 2 aa 3 aa 4 aa 5

Comments

Page 19



10
Area G
Refer to plan

London Plane avenue footpath. The proposal is to establish the long-term
management of the avenue.

Please tell us whether you like this proposal or not.

Strongly
Agree Agree Unsure Disagree

Strongly
Disagree

Fell and replace trees with the same
species, in the same location, when they
fail

aa 1 aa 2 aa 3 aa 4 aa 5

Area H
Refer to plan

Lower Park Street to Victoria Avenue. The proposal is to rationalise the
number of species and make the layout more coherent.

Which of these approaches do you prefer?
PLEASE TICK ONLY ONE BOX

Option a) Provide a formal avenue along the path with
regularly spaced, large, single specie trees OR

aa 1

Option b) Provide informal, irregularly spaced trees adjacent
to the path based on the existing species choice OR

aa 2

Option c) Do nothing to the areaOR aa 3

Option d) Don’t know /unsure aa 4

Comments

11
Area I
Refer to plan

Park Parade. The proposal is to restore the historic boundary planting.
Please tell us whether you like this proposal or not.

Strongly
Agree Agree Unsure Disagree

Strongly
Disagree

a) Fell the Leylandii trees adjacent to the
tennis courts and replace them with
lime trees

aa 1 aa 2 aa 3 aa 4 aa 5

b) Fell the copper beech trees and
replace with lime trees

aa 1 aa 2 aa 3 aa 4 aa 5

Comments

Page 20



12
Area J
Refer to plan

Cherry Avenue from Jesus Lock to Park Parade. The proposal is to
establish the long-term management of the avenue and to achieve this the
options are listed below.

Which of these approaches do you prefer?
PLEASE TICK ONLY ONE BOX

Options a) Fell all existing trees at the same
time and replace with small ornamental
specie trees OR

aa 1

Option b) Fell trees as they fail and replace
with small ornamental specie trees aa 2

Option c) Don’t know/unsure aa 3

Comments

13
Area K
Refer to plan

Swimming pool. The swimming pool is surrounded by mature lime trees and a
Leylandii hedge beneath. The Leylandii have grown too high and the proposal is to
remove them and plant a new hedge using native species.

Which of these approaches do you prefer?
PLEASE TICK ONLY ONE BOX

Option a) An informal, unclipped hedge OR aa 1

Option b) A formal, clipped hedge OR aa 2

Option c) Don’t know/unsure aa 3

Comments

Page 21



14
Area L
Refer to plan

Towpath. The proposal is to restore the historic planting layout.

Which of these approaches do you prefer?

PLEASE TICK ONLY ONE BOX

Strongly
Agree Agree Unsure Disagree

Strongly
Disagree

a) Where possible plant Willows to the
north of the towpath to tie in with
riverside planting from Grantchester to
Clayhithe (Haling Way)

aa 1 aa 2 aa 3 aa 4 aa 5

b) Plant Lime trees south of the towpath
where trees have been removed and
not replaced

aa 1 aa 2 aa 3 aa 4 aa 5

Comments

WAYS TO RETURN YOUR RESPONSE FORM:

1. Complete the on-line survey form which you will find at www.cambridge.gov.uk, OR
2. Download, complete and email to parks@cambridge.gov.uk, OR
3. Visit the Cambridge City Council Customer Service Centre, Mandela House, Regent Street,

Cambridge and complete, OR
4. Visit our manned exhibitions on Midsummer Common on Thursday 26th August 2010

between 3.00p.m. and 6.00p.m. or on Jesus Green on Saturday 4th September 2010 between
10.00a.m. and 3.30p.m. and respond there.

Return address for your completed questionnaire (you don’t need a stamp):

Phil Back Associates Ltd.,
FREEPOST RSEH-LKKL-AGXY,
Boston House, 212-214 High Street, Boston Spa, WETHERBY LS23 6AD

Please respond by noon on 10th September 2010 in order for your
comments to be considered.

Thank you for your time.

Page 22



APPENDIX 3 : QUESTIONNAIRE RESPONSE SUMMARY

Page 23



Midsummer Common & Jesus Green Tree Planting Consultation Questionnaire Results September 2010
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Page 1 of 18Page 24



Midsummer Common & Jesus Green Tree Planting Consultation Questionnaire Results September 2010
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Page 2 of 18Page 25



Midsummer Common & Jesus Green Tree Planting Consultation Questionnaire Results September 2010
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Page 3 of 18

Comments relating to Area A

12

10

1

18

3

7

25

9

2

0 5 10 15 20 25 30

Support willow planting

Retain existing London Plane

Support willow pollarding

Support species/ planting diversity

Do not support willow planting

Do not support willow pollarding

Healthy tree should not be felled

No change

Not applicable

Number of Responses

Page 26



Midsummer Common & Jesus Green Tree Planting Consultation Questionnaire Results September 2010
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Page 4 of 18Page 27



Midsummer Common & Jesus Green Tree Planting Consultation Questionnaire Results September 2010
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Page 5 of 18

Comments relating to Area B

11

6

24

4

5

10

4

0 5 10 15 20 25

Do Nothing

Retain existing mixed species

Only fell unhealthy trees

Prefer Willow trees to be planted

Plant more trees along tow path

Plant irregularly spaced trees

Plant regularly spaced Willow s for
the long term

Number of Responses

Page 28



Midsummer Common & Jesus Green Tree Planting Consultation Questionnaire Results September 2010
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Page 6 of 18

Comments relating to Area C

15

7

1

1

4

4

6

0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16

Support for screening Elizabeth Way bridge and the new
Brunsw ick development

Plant more large trees

Plant species w hich are beneficial for w ildlife

Do nothing

More trees w ill help combat traf f ic noise

Comment on type of tree species

Comment on the Brunsw ick development

Number of Responses

Page 29



Midsummer Common & Jesus Green Tree Planting Consultation Questionnaire Results September 2010
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Page 7 of 18Page 30



Midsummer Common & Jesus Green Tree Planting Consultation Questionnaire Results September 2010
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Page 8 of 18

Comments relating to Area D

1

11

2

4

4

4

4

1

1

1

4

1

1

1

1

2

1

0 2 4 6 8 10 12

I like the ideas

Informal clusters more in keeping and more
sensitive to the landscape.

Keep views open

Plant trees on the lower slopes

Plant along the boundary

Plant to hide the new houses

Compromise between planting to hide the new
houses and keeping view from North Terrace

Do not plant in front of the orchard and
allotments

Blend the Common with the city, keep the
boundary soft

End this uglification

Do nothing

Plant trees that will adapt to climate change

Plant trees that cannot be vandalised

Plant to encourage birds

Do not plant trees

Questionnaire is unclear and inadequate

Do not fell healthy trees

Number of Responses

Page 31



Midsummer Common & Jesus Green Tree Planting Consultation Questionnaire Results September 2010
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Page 9 of 18

Comments relating to Area E

11

3

2

6

3

0 2 4 6 8 10 12

Screening of toilets will make
them feel unsafe.

Planting trees will comprmise
opennness of Common and block

views of the City

Agree to some planting but want
open aspect of common to be

maintained

Paths are already defined. Please
keep paths open

The toilets are ugly and should be
screened with planting

Number of Responses

Page 32



Midsummer Common & Jesus Green Tree Planting Consultation Questionnaire Results September 2010
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Page 10 of 18

Comments relating to Area F

2

1

11

2

1

6

34

2

1

5

2

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35

None of these options

Replace with large leafed limes or elms

Plant infill successor trees now

Replace with London Planes

Remove trees and plant something special

Fell Alternate Trees

Preserve existing trees as long as possible

Take out trees gradually

Treat the mite without cutting down trees

Existing disease is only cosmetic no need to cut down

Replacement trees must be mature

Number of Responses

Page 33



Midsummer Common & Jesus Green Tree Planting Consultation Questionnaire Results September 2010
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Page 11 of 18

Comments relating to Area M

8

12

7

5

4

2

0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14

Do Nothing

Do not introduce uniformity

Do not fell healthy trees

This area is not a formal landscaped garden. It should be kept as
informal and natural as possible

Informal planting with a mix of species is best for
biodiversity/ecological reasons

Leave trees alone until they become diseased or unsafe

Number of Responses

Page 34



Midsummer Common & Jesus Green Tree Planting Consultation Questionnaire Results September 2010
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Page 12 of 18

Comments relating to Area G

15

2

1

0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16

Replace trees as and when they
become unhealthy

Attend to the water logged ground
and maintain the paths

Plant an outer avenue to replaced
existing

Number of Responses

Page 35



Midsummer Common & Jesus Green Tree Planting Consultation Questionnaire Results September 2010
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Page 13 of 18

Comments relating to Area H

29

11

2

0 5 10 15 20 25 30

Do nothing

Retain informality and irregular
spaced, mixed species trees

Plant formal avenue

Number of Responses

Page 36



Midsummer Common & Jesus Green Tree Planting Consultation Questionnaire Results September 2010
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Page 14 of 18

Comments relating to Area I

4

2

32

10

19

9

5

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35

Why do anything?

Why cut down trees?

Do not cut down the Copper
Beach Trees

Do not like Lime Trees

Agree to replacing Leylandii

Do not agree w ith replacing
Leylandii

Keep variety of trees

Number of Responses

Page 37



Midsummer Common & Jesus Green Tree Planting Consultation Questionnaire Results September 2010
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Page 15 of 18Page 38



Midsummer Common & Jesus Green Tree Planting Consultation Questionnaire Results September 2010
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Page 16 of 18

Comments Relating to Area J

29

3

1

1

19

1

4

25

10

2

5

1

1

2

1

3

4

1

1

1

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35

Fell as they fail.

Fell the lot when more trees fail. Replace with one specie.

Fell the lot when more trees fail. Replace with one large specie.

Fell for progress does not have positive long term effect

Why do anything? / Do nothing.

Remove the trees that are not cherry trees and replace with cherry

Removal would open up a large area of the Green for several years.

When replace plant cherry trees

When replace plant large trees

When replace plant native trees

When replace plant mix of different trees

When replace plant Magnolia trees

Plant more trees behind the avenue

Plant avenue from Jesus Lock to Lower Park Street

New trees will be vandalised.

Wildlife value/Teaching resource/Bluetits nest in the trees/

Prune the trees to give clearance and remove suckers.

Manage Jesus Green for the long term

Frivolous comment

Put in more benches with views both ways

Number of Responses

Page 39



Midsummer Common & Jesus Green Tree Planting Consultation Questionnaire Results September 2010
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Page 17 of 18

Comments relating to Area K

15

16

15

0 5 10 15 20

Remove the leylandii and
replace with native species

Clip the leylandii hedge to
reduce height

Leave the leylandii hedge
alone

Number of Responses

Page 40



Midsummer Common & Jesus Green Tree Planting Consultation Questionnaire Results September 2010
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Page 18 of 18

Comments relating to Area L

4

7

1

2

6

6

4

3

7

6

8

4

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

Support willow planting

Support lime planting

Support restoring historic planting

Support replacement planting

Granchester/ Clayhithe link not relevant

Limit planting to keep view of rowing boats/park

Do not fell healthy trees

Do not support willow planting

Do not support lime planting

Support greater species diversity

No change

Not applicable

Number of Responses

Page 41



APPENDIX 4 : TREE PLANTING PROPOSALS

Page 42



1n
o.
T
ili
a
to
m
en
to
sa

2n
o.
Ti
lia
to
m
en
to
sa

1n
o.
Ti
lia
to
m
en
to
sa

1n
o.
Ti
lia
to
m
en
to
sa

2n
o.
TB
D

2n
o.
P
la
ta
nu
s
hi
sp
an
ic
a

2n
o.
P
la
ta
nu
s
hi
sp
an
ic
a

1n
o.
P
la
ta
nu
s
hi
sp
an
ic
a

F
el
l2
no
.v
an
da
lis
ed
sm
al
lb
ee
ch
tre
es
an
d

re
pl
ac
e
w
ith
1n
o.
tr
ee
(T
o
B
e
D
ec
id
ed
)

TB
D

TB
D

Fe
ll
3n
o.
le
yl
an
di
i

an
d
re
pl
ac
e
w
ith

2n
o.
T
ili
a
to
m
en
to
sa

Fe
ll
di
se
as
ed
lim
e
an
d
re
pl
ac
e
w
ith

1n
o.
T
ili
a
to
m
en
to
sa

1n
o.
Ti
lia
to
m
en
to
sa

T
B
D

1n
o.
T
ili
a
to
m
en
to
sa

R
ep
la
ce
le
yl
an
di
ih
ed
ge
(1
45
m
lo
ng
)w
ith

in
fo
rm
al
un
cl
ip
pe
d
na
tiv
e
sp
ec
ie
s
he
dg
e

(C
ra
ta
eg
us
m
on
og
yn
a,
C
or
yl
us
av
el
la
na
,

C
or
nu
s
sa
ng
ui
ne
a,
E
uo
ny
m
us
eu
ro
pa
eu
s

an
d
V
ib
ur
nu
m
O
pu
lu
s)

TB
D

TB
D
=
S
pe
ci
es
to
co
m
pl
em
en
te
xi
st
in
g
tre
es
in
cl
os
e
pr
ox
im
ity

D
O
N
O
T
S
C
A
L
E

T
he
dr
aw
in
g
is
no
tb
as
ed
on
de
ta
il
si
te
su
rv
ey
s.
P
os
iti
on
of
an
y
pr
op
os
ed
tr
ee
s
ar
e
su
bj
ec
tt
o
lo
ca
tio
ns

of
ex
is
tin
g
un
de
rg
ro
un
d/
ab
ov
e
gr
ou
nd
se
rv
ic
es
.

F
ig
ur
ed
di
m
en
si
on
s
m
us
tb
e
ta
ke
n
in
pr
ef
er
en
ce
to
sc
al
ed
di
m
en
si
on
s.
C
on
tr
ac
to
rs
,s
ub
-c
on
tr
ac
to
rs

an
d
su
pp
lie
rs
m
us
tv
er
ify
al
ld
im
en
si
on
s
on
si
te
be
fo
re
co
m
m
en
ci
ng
an
y
w
or
k
or
m
ak
in
g
an
y
sh
op

dr
aw
in
gs
.
D
is
cr
ep
an
ci
es
to
be
br
ou
gh
tt
o
th
e
co
nt
ra
ct
ad
m
in
is
tr
at
or
's
/l
an
ds
ca
pe
ar
ch
ite
ct
's
at
te
nt
io
n.

C
B
J

S
im
on
P
ay
ne
,
D
ire
ct
or
of
E
nv
iro
nm
en
ta
nd
P
la
nn
in
g

C
A
M
B
R
ID
G
E
C
IT
Y
C
O
U
N
C
IL

T
he
G
ui
ld
ha
ll
C
am
br
id
ge
C
B
2
3Q
J

T
el
:
01
22
3
-
45
72
00
or
45
72
01

E
N
V
IR
O
N
M
E
N
T
A
N
D
P
L
A
N
N
IN
G
D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T

U
R
B
A
N
D
E
S
IG
N
T
E
A
M

Jo
b
R
ef
/D
W
G
.N
o

S
ca
le

B
y:

R
ev
is
io
n

D
at
e

14
.0
9.
10

P
ro
je
ct
:

D
ra
w
in
g:

Je
su
s
G
re
en
T
re
e
E
n
h
an
ce
m
en
ts

"T
hi
s
m
ap
is
re
pr
od
uc
ed
fr
om

O
rd
na
nc
e
S
ur
ve
y
m
at
er
ia
lw
ith
th
e
pe
rm
is
si
on
of
H
er
M
aj
es
ty
's

S
ta
tio
ne
ry
O
ffi
ce
©
C
ro
w
n
co
py
rig
ht
.U
na
ut
ho
ris
ed
re
pr
od
uc
tio
n
in
fr
in
ge
s
C
ro
w
n
co
py
rig
ht
an
d
m
ay

le
ad
to
pr
os
ec
ut
io
n
or
ci
vi
lp
ro
ce
ed
in
gs
."
C
am
br
id
ge
C
ity
C
ou
nc
il
(L
ic
en
ce
N
o.
10
00
19
73
0)
20
10

1:
12
50
@
A
1

20
10
-1
1
T
R
E
E
P
L
A
N
T
IN
G

P
R
O
P
O
S
A
L
S

T
ot
al
nu
m
be
r
of
tr
ee
s
at
pr
es
en
t-
22
8n
o.

T
ot
al
nu
m
be
r
of
tr
ee
s
sh
ou
ld
th
e
pr
op
os
al
s
be
ca
rr
ie
d
ou
t
-
24
7n
o.

E
xi
st
in
g
T
re
es
to
be
re
ta
in
ed
-
22
2n
o.

T
re
es
to
be
fe
lle
d
an
d
re
pl
ac
ed
-
5n
o.
(+
he
dg
e)

N
ew

T
re
e
pl
an
tin
g
-
20
no
.

E
IP
02
0-
15
9-
02

E
xi
st
in
g
T
re
es
to
be
re
ta
in
ed

T
re
es
to
be
fe
lle
d
an
d
re
pl
ac
ed

N
ew

T
re
e
pl
an
tin
g

T
R
E
E
S
P
E
C
IE
S

La
tin
na
m
e
(C
om
m
on
na
m
e)

A
es
cu
lu
s
hi
pp
oc
as
ta
nu
m
(H
or
se
C
he
st
nu
t)

C
or
yl
us
av
el
la
na
(H
az
el
)

C
or
nu
s
sa
ng
ui
ne
a
(D
og
w
oo
d)

C
ra
ta
eg
us
m
on
og
yn
a
(H
aw
th
or
n)

E
uo
ny
m
us
eu
ro
pa
eu
s
(S
pi
nd
le
)

P
la
ta
nu
s
x
hi
sp
an
ic
a
(L
on
do
n
P
la
ne
)

T
ili
a
to
rm
en
to
sa
(S
ilv
er
Li
m
e)

V
ib
ur
nu
m
op
ul
us
(G
ue
ld
er
R
os
e)

Page 43



6n
o.
T
ili
a
pe
tio
la
ris

4n
o.
P
la
ta
nu
s
hi
sp
an
ic
a

1n
o.
T
ili
a
pe
tio
la
ris

6n
o.
Ti
lia
pe
tio
la
ris

2n
o.
Ti
lia
pe
tio
la
ris

4n
o.
T
ili
a
to
rm
en
to
sa

1n
o.
S
al
ix
sp
.

3n
o.
T
ilia

co
rd
at
a

1n
o.
S
al
ix
sp
.(
E
xi
st
in
g

yo
un
g
O
ak
w
ith
ve
ry

po
or
,w
ea
k
fo
rm
.H
as

no
le
ad
er
so
w
ill
on
ly

m
ak
e
la
te
ra
lg
ro
w
th

an
d
no
he
ig
ht
.)

1n
o.
S
al
ix
sp
.(
E
xi
st
in
g
W
ill
ow

w
ith

po
or
,w
ea
k
fo
rm
.W

ill
no
tr
es
po
nd
to

po
lla
rd
in
g
to
fo
rm

go
od
,s
tr
on
g

sp
ec
im
en
).

2n
o.

S
al
ix
sp
.

3n
o.
P
op
lu
s
ni
gr
a

1n
o.
S
al
ix
sp
.

(P
oo
r,
w
ea
k
fo
rm
.W

ill
no
t

re
sp
on
d
to
po
lla
rd
in
g
to

fo
rm
go
od
st
ro
ng

sp
ec
im
en
)3n

o.
S
al
ix
sp
.

3n
o.
P
op
lu
s
ni
gr
a

2n
o.
S
al
ix
sp
.

(E
xi
st
in
g
W
ill
ow
s
w
ith
po
or
,w
ea
k

fo
rm
.W

ill
no
tr
es
po
nd
to
po
lla
rd
in
g
to

fo
rm
go
od
,s
tro
ng
sp
ec
im
en
s)

1n
o.
di
se
as
e
re
si
st
an
tE
lm

1n
o.
S
al
ix
sp
.

1n
o.
S
al
ix
sp
.

3n
o.
Ti
lia
pe
tio
la
ris

1n
o.
T
ili
a
pe
tio
la
ris

1n
o.
P
la
ta
nu
s
hi
sp
an
ic
a

1n
o.
TB
D

1n
o.
TB
D

1n
o.
S
al
ix
sp
.(
E
xi
st
in
g
in
co
rr
ec
ts
pe
ci
es

su
pp
lie
d.
S
pe
ci
es
to
be
re
pl
ac
ed
).

1n
o.
S
al
ix
sp
.(
E
xi
st
in
g
dy
in
g)
.

2n
o.
S
al
ix
sp
.

1n
o.
P
la
ta
nu
s
hi
sp
an
ic
a

1n
o.
S
al
ix
sp
.(
E
xi
st
in
g
in
co
rr
ec
ts
pe
ci
es
su
pp
lie
d.
S
pe
ci
es
to
be
re
pl
ac
ed
).

T
B
D
=
S
pe
ci
es
to
co
m
pl
em
en
te
xi
st
in
g
tre
es
in
cl
os
e
pr
ox
im
ity

1n
o.
S
al
ix
sp
.

(E
xi
st
in
g
ol
d
W
ill
ow
.T
ru
nk

ex
te
ns
iv
el
y
di
se
as
ed
w
ith

ga
no
de
rm
a
an
d
ch
ic
ke
n
of

th
e
w
oo
ds
.E
xt
en
si
ve
de
ca
y

in
up
pe
r
br
an
ch
es
.

R
e-
gr
ow
th
po
or
af
te
r

pr
un
in
g
in
20
09
.)

1n
o.
S
al
ix
sp
.(
E
xi
st
in
g
in
co
rr
ec
ts
pe
ci
es
su
pp
lie
d
.

S
pe
ci
es
to
be
re
pl
ac
ed
).

D
O
N
O
T
S
C
A
L
E

T
he
dr
aw
in
g
is
no
tb
as
ed
on
de
ta
il
si
te
su
rv
ey
s.
P
os
iti
on
of
an
y
pr
op
os
ed
tr
ee
s
ar
e
su
bj
ec
tt
o
lo
ca
tio
ns

of
ex
is
tin
g
un
de
rg
ro
un
d/
ab
ov
e
gr
ou
nd
se
rv
ic
es
.

F
ig
ur
ed
di
m
en
si
on
s
m
us
tb
e
ta
ke
n
in
pr
ef
er
en
ce
to
sc
al
ed
di
m
en
si
on
s.
C
on
tr
ac
to
rs
,s
ub
-c
on
tr
ac
to
rs

an
d
su
pp
lie
rs
m
us
tv
er
ify
al
ld
im
en
si
on
s
on
si
te
be
fo
re
co
m
m
en
ci
ng
an
y
w
or
k
or
m
ak
in
g
an
y
sh
op

dr
aw
in
gs
.
D
is
cr
ep
an
ci
es
to
be
br
ou
gh
tt
o
th
e
co
nt
ra
ct
ad
m
in
is
tr
at
or
's
/l
an
ds
ca
pe
ar
ch
ite
ct
's
at
te
nt
io
n.

C
B
J

S
im
on
P
ay
ne
,
D
ire
ct
or
of
E
nv
iro
nm
en
ta
nd
P
la
nn
in
g

C
A
M
B
R
ID
G
E
C
IT
Y
C
O
U
N
C
IL

T
he
G
ui
ld
ha
ll
C
am
br
id
ge
C
B
2
3Q
J

T
el
:
01
22
3
-
45
72
00
or
45
72
01

E
N
V
IR
O
N
M
E
N
T
A
N
D
P
L
A
N
N
IN
G
D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T

U
R
B
A
N
D
E
S
IG
N
T
E
A
M

Jo
b
R
ef
/D
W
G
.N
o

S
ca
le

B
y:

R
ev
is
io
n

D
at
e

14
.0
9.
10

P
ro
je
ct
:

D
ra
w
in
g:

M
id
su
m
m
er
C
o
m
m
o
n
T
re
e

E
n
h
an
ce
m
en
ts

1:
12
50
@
A
1

E
IP
02
0-
15
9-
01

E
xi
st
in
g
T
re
es
to
be
re
ta
in
ed

T
re
es
to
be
fe
lle
d
an
d
re
pl
ac
ed

N
ew

T
re
e
pl
an
tin
g

T
ot
al
nu
m
be
r
of
tr
ee
s
at
pr
es
en
t-
10
8n
o.

T
ot
al
nu
m
be
r
of
tr
ee
s
if
pr
op
os
al
s
ar
e
ca
rr
ie
d
ou
t-
15
8n
o.

E
xi
st
in
g
T
re
es
to
be
re
ta
in
ed
-
98
no
.

T
re
es
to
be
fe
lle
d
an
d
re
pl
ac
ed
du
e
to
di
se
as
e
or

w
ea
k
fo
rm
-
9n
o.

N
ew

T
re
e
pl
an
tin
g
-
50
no
.

T
re
es
to
be
re
lo
ca
te
d
an
d
re
pl
ac
ed
-
1n
o.

"T
hi
s
m
ap
is
re
pr
od
uc
ed
fr
om

O
rd
na
nc
e
S
ur
ve
y
m
at
er
ia
lw
ith
th
e
pe
rm
is
si
on
of
H
er
M
aj
es
ty
's

S
ta
tio
ne
ry
O
ffi
ce
©
C
ro
w
n
co
py
rig
ht
.U
na
ut
ho
ris
ed
re
pr
od
uc
tio
n
in
fr
in
ge
s
C
ro
w
n
co
py
rig
ht
an
d
m
ay

le
ad
to
pr
os
ec
ut
io
n
or
ci
vi
lp
ro
ce
ed
in
gs
."
C
am
br
id
ge
C
ity
C
ou
nc
il
(L
ic
en
ce
N
o.
10
00
19
73
0)
20
10

20
10
-1
1
T
R
E
E
P
L
A
N
T
IN
G

P
R
O
P
O
S
A
L
S

T
re
es
to
be
re
lo
ca
te
d
an
d
re
pl
ac
ed

T
R
E
E
S
P
E
C
IE
S

La
tin
na
m
e
(C
om
m
on
na
m
e)

A
es
cu
lu
s
hi
pp
oc
as
ta
nu
m
(H
or
se
C
he
st
nu
t)

P
la
ta
nu
s
x
hi
sp
an
ic
a
(L
on
do
n
P
la
ne
)

P
op
lu
s
ni
gr
a
(B
la
ck
po
pl
ar
)

S
al
ix
sp
.(
W
ill
ow
)

T
ili
a
co
rd
at
a
(S
m
al
l-l
ea
ve
d
Li
m
e)

T
ili
a
pe
tio
la
ris
(W
ee
pi
ng
S
ilv
er
Li
m
e)

T
ili
a
to
rm
en
to
sa
(S
ilv
er
Li
m
e)

Page 44


	Agenda
	3 Environmental Improvement Programme:  Midsummer Common & Jesus Green Tree Planting Scheme

